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To: Board of Commissioners 

Planning Board 

  

From: Jordan Tubbs, Planner 

  

Date: July 1, 2022 

  

Re: Zoning Map Amendment #698 

 NC West District of Wesleyan Church, applicant 

 

Parcel ID# 02889 

 

The following information is for use by the Lincoln County Board of Commissioners and the Planning 

Board at their joint meeting/public hearing on August 1, 2022. 

 

Request  

The applicant is requesting the rezoning of a 7.003-acre tract from B-N (Neighborhood Business) to 

B-G (General Business). The subject property is also in the Eastern Lincoln Development District 

(ELDD) overlay. The stated purpose for the request is to add an additional storage building that would 

exceed the allowable space under B-N. 

   

Site Area & Description 

The subject property is located at 2381 North NC 16 Business Highway in Catawba Springs 

Township. It is adjoined by property zoned I-G (General Industrial) and ELDD PD-R (Residential 

Planned Development). Land use in the immediate area consists of residential, commercial, and 

industrial. The subject property is located in an area designated by the Lincoln County Land Use Plan 

as Single-Family Neighborhood. 

 

Additional Information 

Permitted uses under current B-N zoning: office, convenience store, restaurant 

Permitted use under proposed B-G zoning: retail, general service, medical office 

 

Adjoining zoning and uses 

East: zoned B-N, vacant 

South: zoned B-N & I-G, Industrial 

West: zoned I-G, industrial 

North: zoned PD-R, residential neighborhood 
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Staff’s Recommendation 

Staff recommends approval of the rezoning request. See proposed statement on following page.  
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Zoning Amendment 

Staff’s Proposed Statement of Consistency and Reasonableness 

 

Case No. ZMA #698 

Applicant NC West District of Wesleyan Church 

Parcel ID# 02889 

Location       2381 N NC 16 Business Hwy 

 

Proposed amendment rezone from B-N to B-G 

 

This proposed amendment is inconsistent with the Lincoln County Land Use Plan and other adopted 

plans in that: 

 

This property is part of an area designated by the Land Use Plan as Single-Family Neighborhood, 

suitable for neighborhoods with a variety of single-family detached housing types.   

 

 

This proposed amendment is reasonable in that: 

 

The proposed use would expand an existing and established use that is in unison with the 

surrounding area.  

 

 

 




